

14th March 8

Sir,

In reply to the last paragraph of your letter of the 11th ultimo I have to inform you that if the cordwood cut by Mr Robert Hunt on Glee Island, is hardwood, the dues chargeable thereon are 30^s per cord; and if soft wood 20^s.

Upon the dues being paid at the above rates, you may allow Mr Hunt to remove the wood.

The dues should be remitted with a statement of the quantity and quality of the wood to the Department of you and upon receipt thereof the amount will be debited on Mr Hunt's books as a parcel for Glee Island.

Yours faithfully

Dear Sir

Quartermaster General

11th March 1878

A. H. H. H.

Depot of the Ordnance at the Arsenal